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VIA NCUC ELECTRONIC FILING

The Hon. Kimberley A. Campbell
Chief Clerk
North Carolina Utilities Commission

Re:  MRT-1, LLC v. HISCO
Docket W-1297, Sub 14
Corrected Motion to Continue Hearing

Dear Ms. Campbell:

In accord with the instructions received just now from your office, attached is our client’s corrected
motion, which | am refiling after initial rejection by your office. The rejection notice indicated
that the filing of our client’s corrected motion needed to be accompanied by a letter of explanation
— thus this letter.

The purpose of the corrected filing is to correct the proposed order that was attached to our client’s
original Motion to Continue Hearing, filed approximately one hour ago. In the attached corrected
motion, no changes are made to the body of the motion, but the attached proposed order has been
corrected.

Apologies for the earlier filed motion with an attached incorrect proposed order — and thank you
in advance for your assistance in the filing of the attached, corrected motion. The originally filed
motion should be replaced in its entirety with the attached.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call me on my mobile at:
252-229-5900, or email me at: icw@dhwlegal.com.

Best regards,

s/l. Clark Wright, Jr.
[Counsel for Respondent HISCO]

Attachment — Corrected Motion
cc: Andrew Irby, Esg. (via email)
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